


	SOLICITATION ADDENDUM ONE
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS



[bookmark: _Hlk194565968][bookmark: _Hlk194567084]SOLICITATION NUMBER: 123947 O5
Television broadcast antenna and transmission line removal and installation at KUON-TV transmission tower 
Opening Date:  March 10, 2026 2:00 p.m. Central Time
Addendum Effective Date: February 26, 2026


Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned solicitation. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the solicitation. It is the responsibility of bidders to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
	Question Number
	RFP
Section
Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	
	
	After reviewing RFP 123947 O5 Section V (beginning on page 22), it appears that the antenna and rigid line manufacture has been decided.  Per your documents, Dielectric Antenna and Dielectric Line is a requirement.  Electronics Research, Inc. (ERI) would like to offer our products  for the Aux Antenna, Main Antenna and Rigid Transmission Line; the Air Dielectric cable would be the same as listed).  Please indicate if this contract will allow ERI products for us to bid.
	No. These materials have already been purchased.

	2.
	
	
	With no mention of removing the aux antenna system and appears to be  a new permanent installation on the tower, is there additional building permits required to be provided by the contractor?
	No additional building permits required.

	3.
	
	
	With the 1 5/8” coax for the aux antenna, no line items showed and adapter for the connection to the existing system. Is there an adapter to connect to the existing 6” line or switch panel to accommodate the smaller connector?
	No adaptor needed. No connection to existing 6” line required.

	4.
	
	
	With the new aux appearing to be a permanent installation, is a sweep test to be performed prior to energizing? If so, is that required to be performed by the contractor?
	Yes, an aux  sweep test is needed and is to be performed by the contractor.

	5.
	
	
	No mention of a Bond requirement. Can you confirm there is NO bid bond or performance bond requirements?
	Confirmed, no bid bond or performance bond required. 

	6.
	
	
	No mention of prevailing wage requirements. Can you confirm there is no prevailing wage requirements?
	The State does not have specific prevailing wage requirements. 


	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



This addendum will be incorporated into the solicitation. 
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